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Eric Fryson 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 03,20134:35 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Masterton, Susan S; Jeff Bates 

Subject: 120256-Correction Letter 

Attachments: Docket No 120256-Correction Cover Letter.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Docket No. 120256___ 

Title of filing: Correction Letter 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink 

__1____No of pages: 

Description: Correction Letter 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant III· Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850·599·15631 Fax: 850·224·0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 1 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501·5OO1 

o0 0 4 2 J~N -3 ~ 

fPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 
113/2013 


mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com
mailto:susan.masterton@centurylink.com


S.~ 
~A"~ 

CenturyLinkno 

January 3, 2013 

CORRECTION 
VIA E-FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 120256-TP 
Request for Approval ofAmendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling and Resale 
agreement with Embarq Florida, Inc. d/bla CenturyLink and XO Communications 
Services, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for approval and filing in the above referenced docket a corrected cover 
letter for the Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement between 
Embarq Florida, Inc. d/bla CenturyLink and XO Communications Services, LLC. 

The correction revises the caption of the docket. If you have any questions on this matter, please 
contact my assistant Roberta Cooper at 850-599-1563. 

Sincerely, 

lsI Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

cc: 	 XO Communications Services, LLC 

SUSAN S. MASTERTON 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
315 S. Calhoun SL, Suite 500 
Tallahassee. Fl32031 
Tel: 18501599·1560 
Fax: (850) 224-0794 
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